

Ilesha Pugh

Racine, WI

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/ilesha-Pugh/b565e1130aebfaf0>

Dedicated Registered Nurse with over 10 years of healthcare experience, offering a combination of leadership, strong interpersonal skills, and compassion. Exceptional communication skills coupled with managerial experience and cultural sensitivity. Proficient in computer charting systems and electronic medication administration records. Looking for a career in which knowledge of healthcare can flourish with opportunities for growth.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse/Licensed Practical Nurse

The Bay at Waters Edge - Kenosha, WI

February 2021 to Present

- Efficient medication administration including sub q and intramuscular injections
- Tracheostomy care, G tube care/enteral feedings
- IV medication administration, dressing changes, wound vacs
- Admission of new patients

Medical Surgical II; Med Surg Unit

Columbia St. Mary's - Milwaukee, WI

September 2021 to December 2021

Family Child Nursing; OB/Labor, Delivery, Post-partum, NICU Unit

Aurora Grafton - Grafton, WI

May 2021 to August 2021

Ascension All Saints - Racine, WI

May 2021 to August 2021

Geriatric & Mental Health Nursing; Adolescent & Adult Unit

Medical Surgical I; Acute Care for the Elderly Unit

Aurora Sinai - Milwaukee, WI

January 2021 to April 2021

- Took and recorded vital signs and weights, and performed head-to-toe physical assessments
- Provided Foley and colostomy care and flushed G-Tubes, and administered enteral feedings
- Obtained blood glucose levels by fingerstick; administered sub-Q insulin injections
- Administered medications orally, enterally, and intravenously
- Changed dressings and applied ointments

Licensed Practical Nurse/Medication Assistant

Crossroad Care Center - Kenosha, WI

August 2018 to February 2021

- Checked blood glucose using fingerstick method
- Administered medications and recorded in Point Click Care computer charting system

- Applied topical ointments and assess vital signs

Human Resources / Nursing Scheduler / Central Supply

Kenosha Estates - Kenosha, WI

October 2017 to September 2018

- Interviewed, hired, and managed over 100 employees
- Completed payroll for entire facility's staff
- Administered urine drug screenings for onboarding employees
- Organized nursing staff schedules as well as daily assignments

Education

Associates Degree in Nursing

Bryant & Stratton College - Wauwatosa, WI

December 2021

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

LPN